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Ezurio Limited

Address : Saturn House, Mercury Park, Wooburn Green, HP10 OHH
(UK)
Tel : +44 (0)1628 858940

May 15, 2007

Federal Communications Commission

Subject : Request for Class Il Permissive Change
FCC ID : PI403B

Original grant date : 30" August 2006

Applicant : Ezurio Limited

To whom it may concern:

This is to request a Class Il Permissive Change for FCC ID : P1403B,
originally granted on 30 08, 2006.

The modification points are as follows:

1. Removal of on-board antenna and replacement with U.FL
connector

2. Addition of separate antenna board connected via short cable to
U.FL connector. Antenna board uses same antenna as original
unit. Unit is marketed as a complete assembly.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely yours,

i .

T.J. Wheatley
VP Engineering
Ezurio Limited



